
Competent authorities



Annex 3 of the DFRM Plan



Austria

Federal Ministry for Agriculture, Forestry, Environment
and Water Management
Stubenring 1
A-1012 Wien
Web link: www.bmlfuw.gv.at

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Ministry of Foreign Trade and Economic Relations
Musala 9
BiH-71000 Sarajevo
Web link: www.mvteo.gov.ba
Federal Ministry of Agriculture, Water Management and
Forestry
Marsala Tita 15
BiH-71000 Sarajevo

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Management
of Republika Srpska
Milosa Obilica 51
BiH-76300 Bijeljina
Web link: www.vladars.net

Bulgaria

Ministry of Environment and Water
22 Maria-Luisa Blvd.
BG-1000 Sofia
Web link: www.moew.government.bg
Danube River Basin Directorate
60, Chataldzha str.
BG -5800 Pleven
Web link: <http://www.bd-dunav.org/>

Croatia

Ministry of Agriculture
Ulica grada Vukovara 220
HR-10000 Zagreb
Web link: www.mps.hr

Czech Republic

Ministry of Environment
Vrsovicá 65
CZ-10010 Praha 10
Web link: www.mzp.cz
Ministry of Agriculture
Tesnov 17
CZ-117 05 Praha 1
Web link: www.mze.cz

Germany

Bavarian State Ministry
for Environment and Consumer Protection
Rosenkavalierplatz 2
D-81925 München
Web link: www.stmug.bayern.de/
Ministry of the Environment, Climate Protection and the
Energy Sector Baden-Württemberg
Kernerplatz 10
D-70182 Stuttgart
Web link: www.um.baden-wuerttemberg.de/

Hungary

Ministry of Environment and Water
Fő utca 44-50
H-1011 Budapest
Web link: www.kvvm.hu

Moldova

Ministry of Environment
9 Cosmonautilor St.
MD-2005 Chisinau
Web link: mediu.gov.md

Montenegro

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Management
Rimski Trg 46
ME – 81000 Podgorica
Web link: www.minpolj.gov.me

Romania

Ministry of Environment
12 Libertatii Blvd., Sector 5
RO-04129 Bucharest
Web link: www.mmediu.ro
National Administration “Apele Romane”
6 Edgar Quinet St., Sector 1
RO-010018 Bucharest
Web link: www.rowater.ro

Serbia

Ministry of Agriculture and Environmental
Protection Nemanjina 22-26
RS-11000 Beograd
Web link: <http://www.mpzss.gov.rs/>

Slovak Republic

Ministry of the Environment of the Slovak Republic
Námestie L'. Štúra 1
SK-81235 Bratislava
Web link: www.enviro.gov.sk

Slovenia

Ministry of the Environment and Spatial Planning
Dunajska 48
SI-1000 Ljubljana
Web link: www.mop.gov.si/en/

Ukraine

The State Emergency Service of Ukraine
55-a, O.Gonchara str.
UA-01601, Kyiv
Web link: www.mns.gov.ua
Ministry for Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine
35, Vasilya Lipkivs'kogo str.
UA-03035 Kyiv
Web link: www.menr.gov.ua
State Agency on Water Resources of Ukraine
8, Chervonoarmiyska Str.
UA-01601 Kyiv
Web link: www.scwm.gov.ua